



Site Stakeholder Group

HUNTERSTON SITE STAKEHOLDER GROUP

The Sixty Second Meeting of the Hunterston Site Stakeholder Group will take place on
Thursday 2 December 2021 at 1.30pm
By Zoom

AGENDA

13.30 Chairman's Opening Remarks and Declarations of Interest

13.35 Chair and Vice Chair Updates and Correspondence

13.45 Actions and approval of previous Minutes

13.55 Hunterston B Site Reports

Hunterston B Report – Paul Forrest

ONR Report – Stuart Fannin

SEPA Report – Keith Hammond

***Members Question and Answer Session
Public Forum***

14.40 Hunterston A Station Reports

Hunterston A Site Report – Mark Blackley

ONR Report – Bill Kings

SEPA Report – Melanie Hayes

***Members Question and Answer Session
Public Forum***

15.25 NDA Reports

NDA Reports – David Wallace

15.40 Update from Scottish Government

SG Report – Diane Hamilton

***Members Question and Answer Session
Public Forum***

15.55 Any Other Business

Next Meeting Thursday 3 March 2022